#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BRINDLEY AND FADDILEY PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE GOODWILL HALL, FADDILEY ON 6<sup>TH</sup> MARCH 2023

PRESENT:	Cllr G Barlow Cllr J Scott Cllr P Robinson Cllr S Scott Cllr R Ford	Chair Vice-Chair Cllr S Latham Cllr P Major
APOLOGIES:	Cllr T Long	
ALSO PRESENT	Cllr S Davies Dr. M Bailey	(Cheshire East) (Clerk/RFO)

#### 345 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Cllr T Long.

#### 346 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest or non-pecuniary interest which they had in any item of business on the agenda, the nature of that interest, and in respect of disclosable interests, to leave the meeting prior to the discussion of that item. There were no declarations of interest made by Members present.

# 347 MINUTES – 3<sup>rd</sup> JANUARY 2023 (PARISH COUNCIL MEETING)

**RESOLVED:** Members resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> January 2023 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 348 MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters raised from the above minutes.

#### 349 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no members of the public present at the meeting.

#### 350 FINANCIAL MATTERS

- **350.1** Ledger/Bank Reconciliation Statement (1<sup>st</sup> April 2022 31<sup>st</sup> December 2022) Members noted the above document.
- 350.2 Budget Monitoring Report/Receipts and Payments Summary (Quarter Three 2022/23 April-Dec 2022)

The budget monitoring/receipts and payments summary for the third quarter of the 2022/23 financial year were noted by Members.

#### 350.3 Authorisation of Payments

£288.42 Dr MJ Bailey – salary payment for Clerk (February/March 2023) £72.11 HMRC for months 11 and 12 of the tax year, plus back pay (Clerk's salary)

**RESOLVED:** The above payments were approved by the Council

#### 351 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Chairman of the Council made his report and referred to the following: -

- Litter pickers it was agreed to purchase litter pickers.
- Dog Fouling it was agreed to put signs up to tackle the problem.
- The Thatch an update was requested and the Chair said that he would get further information
- Defibrillator it was agreed to purchase new pads

## 352 BOROUGH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

Cllr Davies attended the meeting and updated Members on issues affecting Cheshire East Council.

 Cllr Davies reported that he had been onto Cheshire East Council about safety issues on the bends between Faddiley Bank Lane and Hollywell Farm and reported that there may be some movement on this issue.

 Junction with Cuckoo Lane – it was reported that a number of accidents had taken place at this location and information from Cheshire East is that work will begin at the site in the near future. A number of plans are being considered using s106 monies and these include changes to Monks Lane.

Cllr Davies announced that he would not be standing at the next election and the Parish Council thanked him for his service and wished him well.

## 353 HIGHWAY MATTERS

No issues were raised under this agenda item.

## 354 PLANNING MATTERS

Members considered planning matters affecting the parish.

## 354.1 Planning Applications

The following planning applications were considered by the Parish Council.

23/0507N <u>Faddiley Hall, Springe Lane, Faddiley, Cheshire, CW5 8JW</u> Conversion and extension of outbuildings to incidental residential staff accommodation

Members considered the application and noted that there was no footpath indicated on the plans.

23/0774N Parkfields, Woodhey Lane, Faddiley CW5 8JJ Garden Room

Members had no objections to the planning application.

# 354.2 Neighbourhood Planning

Cllr Janet Scott reported that she will meet with Darnhall Parish Council about this matter.

# 355 COMMUNICATION/SHARED INFORMATION

The following issues were raised under this agenda item.

- Cllr Barlow nomination forms for the forthcoming elections were handed out
- Cllr Sally Scott raised the issue of the Coronation and the idea of an event to bring the community together. It was mentioned that holding something in the Goodwill Hall as a focal point. It was reported that Goodwill Hall has something planned. Cllr Sally Scott will link up with Cllr Major. The plan will be for people to bring a dish and for people to help themselves to food (similar to the arrangements for the Jubilee). Event will take place on 6<sup>th</sup> May 2023.
- Defibrillator it was agreed that Cllr Robinson will be the contact for The Circuit.

# 356 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 15th May 2023 (7.30 pm) – Goodwill Hall (Annual Meeting)

.....Chairman

The meeting commenced at 7.30pm and concluded at 8.32pm